Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: Maxwell Alanna HQ-COMMS UNIT

Sent: 22 August 2016 13:20

To: #HQ-CSD FOI & Coordination

Cc: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information; #HQ-COMMS UNIT Press Relations
Subject: FW: FOI Request

From: Ken Faxe

Sent: 22 August 2016 13:14

To: #HQ-COMMS UNIT Press Generic Mailbox
Subject: FOI Request

Dear Sir/Madam,

Under the FOI Act, I am seeking copies of the invoices/receipts relating to the following lines of expenditure:
A6FURN FURNITURE & FITTINGS (value > €1,000 only)
11/12/2015 Architectural Services (Accomodation)
FARRELL BROTHERS (ARDEE) LTD 58121.19
AG6FURN FURNITURE & FITTINGS (value > €1,000 only)
30/06/2015 Architectural Services (Accomodation)

28300

A6FURN FURNITURE & FITTINGS (value > €1,000 only)
30/06/2015 Architectural Services (Accomodation)

23950

AGFURN FURNITURE & FITTINGS (value > €1,000 only)
30/06/2015 Architectural Services (Accomodation)

22350

AGFURN FURNITURE & FITTINGS (value > €1,000 only)
19/10/2015 Architectural Services (Accomodation)
20555.48

A6FURN FURNITURE & FITTINGS (value > €1,000 only)
30/06/2015 Architectural Services (Accomodation)

10209

A2HOTEL HOTEL AND ACCOMMODATION COSTS
20/07/2015 Protocol

GLENLO ABBEY HOTEL 5752

A2HOTEL Hotel And Accommodation Costs

15/12/2015 Minister of State

Bank Of Ireland Visa Business Cards

2169.95

I would prefer to receive these records electronically,

Many thanks,

Ken Foxe

- RECEIVED

Ken Foxe 22 AUG 2016

Freelance Reporter/Assistant Lecturer DIT FOT and
Data Protection




